



JUAN ANTONIO UCRÓS PINZÓN

PRACTICE AREAS

Administrative & Constitutional, Infrastructure.

jucros@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 339

PROFILE

Juan Antonio is member of the Administrative & Constitutional, and Infrastructure practice areas. He has been working for over 11 years in the areas of Public Law, Constitutional Law, State Procurement and Infrastructure.

His experience has centered on advising clients, both public and private, on their day-to-day interaction with public entities, participation in public bid processes, structuring of infrastructure projects, project finance and litigation.

Among his experience, he highlights the structuring of the mass passenger transport system, as well as specialized advice on public transport, electric mobility and public-private partnerships.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2019.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2017 – 2019.
- Legal Coordinator, Environmental Action and Children's Fund– Fondo Acción, 2014 -2015.
- Associate, Monroy Torres Abogados S.A., 2010 – 2014.
- Paralegal, BP Colombia, 2010.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- L.LM Environmental Law and Policy, University College London – UCL, 2016.
- Specialization in Environmental Law, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2014.
- History, Universidad de los Andes, 2012.
- Law, Universidad de los Andes , 2010.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- IBA member (International Bar Association).

RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Associate to watch, Chambers Latin América, 2023, Public Law, Projects.
- Rising Star, Legal 500 2023, Public Law.